
Message

From : TEO HOCS (DS) [HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 20/05/2020 9:29:28 AM
To : : NR 1@executiveoffice--ni.gsi.gov.uk]; HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk
cc: NR NRi@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov. uk];

NR '@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: COS to HICS Hub Scale Down - 18 May 2020

NR

I'm content thanks. This is a good piece of work

Can you just check whether Anthony doesn't mean "remain" rather than return at para 12.

Thanks

NR

12
We completed a recent exercise across the 3 teams to identify those who wished to continue to work in the Hub
and the results of that were high with almost 73% wishing to return It is possible, with attrition and alignment of
a number of HR issues which needed addressed (eg grading, equal pay considerations, contracted hours), for
2 fresh teams to be identified

NRFrom: @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent:: 20 May 2020 09:01
To: HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk
Ce: NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; NR

NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject:: FW: COS to HICS Hub Scale Down - 18 May 2020

Morning NR

The folks at the Hub are chasing this sub. Can you take a look when you have a sec please? ThanksjNR'

u

From: NIHUB Chief of Staff PA
Sent: 18 May 2020 13:43
To: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: NIHUB FL COMMS <FL.COMMS@nihub.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL COS Support <FL.COSSupport@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL
Deputy Chief of Staff <FL.DCos@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL OPS Coord <FL.OpsCoord@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL PMO
<FL.PMO@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL Secretariat <FL.Secretariat@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL SitRep

Subject: COS to HICS Hub Scale Down - 18 May 2020
<FL.Sitrep@NIHUB.gov.uk>; NIHUB FL Support <FL.Support@NIHUB.gov.uk>

Good Afternoon

Please find attached on behalf of Anthony.

NR
Ext 1&S

INQ000417311_0001


